
Dear Ms Kinderman 
 
Whilst I disagree that the Council could reject duly made anonymised representations, my client has 
instructed that I can confirm their identity as Hills Quarry Products Limited. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Fergus Charlton 
Associate 
for TLT LLP 
D: +44 (0)333 0061 442  
M: 07890 596177 
www.TLTsolicitors.com  
 
Fergus 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Minerals and Waste Plan Consultation - E&E 
[mailto:Minerals.Waste@Oxfordshire.gov.uk]  
Sent: 20 March 2017 09:05 
To: Fergus Charlton 
Subject: RE: Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Core Strategy - Proposed modifications - 
February 2017 - representations [TLT-TLT.FID4171368] 
 
Dear Mr. Charlton, 
 
I responded to your email of 17/03/17 on the same day, asking who you are making a 
representation on behalf of. Please could you confirm this by the end of the deadline for 
consultations – 5:00pm today. 
 
I’m afraid if we do not have confirmation of this we will not be able to accept the 
representation. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Elise Kinderman 
Principal Minerals and Waste Planning Policy Officer 
Oxfordshire County Council 
Environment & Economy 
County Hall 
New Road 
Oxford OX1 1ND 
Mobile: 07557 082573 
Email: elise.kinderman@oxfordshire.gov.uk  
www.oxfordshire.gov.uk 
 

http://www.tltsolicitors.com/
mailto:Minerals.Waste@Oxfordshire.gov.uk
mailto:elise.kinderman@oxfordshire.gov.uk
http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/


From: Minerals and Waste Plan Consultation - E&E  
Sent: 17 March 2017 16:59 
To: Fergus Charlton 
Subject: RE: Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Core Strategy - Proposed modifications - 
February 2017 - representations [TLT-TLT.FID4171368] 
 

Dear Mr. Charlton, 
 
Thank you for your email and the attached response on the Proposed Main 
Modifications to the Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Part 1 – 
Core Strategy and Sustainability Appraisal Report Update. 
 
However, you do not mention who you are making the representation on 
behalf of. Please could you confirm this. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Elise. 
 
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
 
From: Fergus Charlton [mailto:Fergus.Charlton@TLTsolicitors.com]  
Sent: 17 March 2017 16:50 
To: Minerals and Waste Plan Consultation - E&E 
Subject: Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Core Strategy - Proposed modifications - February 
2017 - representations [TLT-TLT.FID4171368] 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Please see attached representations. Please confirm receipt, many thanks. 
 
Regards 
 
Fergus 
 
Fergus Charlton 
Associate 
for TLT LLP 
D: +44 (0)333 0061 442  
M: 07890 596177 
www.TLTsolicitors.com  
 

mailto:elise.kinderman@oxfordshire.gov.uk
http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/
mailto:Fergus.Charlton@TLTsolicitors.com
http://www.tltsolicitors.com/


Legal Week Best Advisors Report 2016/17 – Top five for quality of legal advice 

and service delivery  

The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is for use by the 

addressee only. If you are not the addressee or if this email is sent to you in error, 

please let us know by return and delete the email from your computer. You may not 

copy it, use its contents or disclose them to another person. No liability is accepted for 

viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments. TLT LLP, and TLT NI 

LLP (a separate practice in Northern Ireland) operate under the TLT brand and are 

together known as ‘TLT’. Any reference in this communication or its attachments to 

‘TLT’ is to be construed as a reference to the TLT entity based in the jurisdiction 

where the advice is being given. TLT LLP is a limited liability partnership registered 

in England & Wales number OC308658 whose registered office is at One Redcliff 

Street, Bristol, BS1 6TP. TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors 

Regulation Authority under ID 406297. In Scotland TLT LLP is a multi national 

practice regulated by the Law Society of Scotland. TLT (NI) LLP is a limited liability 

partnership registered in Northern Ireland under ref NC000856 whose registered 

office is at Montgomery House, 29-33 Montgomery Street, Belfast, BT1 4NX. TLT 

(NI) LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland under ref 9330.  

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have 
received it in error, please notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views 
expressed by the sender may not be those of Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are 
subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.  

Legal Week Best Advisors Report 2016/17 – Top five for quality of legal advice and 

service delivery  
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